Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: connect2 <connect2@novascotia.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:45 PM

To: connect2

Subject: 2024-25 Connect2 Program Launch

Attachments: C2_Program Description 2024-2025.docx; C2_EOI 2024-2025_W1.pdf

Hello Friends,

We are excited to announce that the Department of Communities, Culture, Tourism, and
Heritage (CCTH) has opened its Connect2 grant for the fiscal year 2024-25. This is a fantastic
opportunity to enable Nova Scotians to increase active transportation through community
initiatives.

2024-25 Connect2 Grant Program:

Connect2 Program - Government of Nova Scotia, Canada

Eligible Applicants:

« Registered non-profit societies

o Mi’kmaw Band Councils

Municipalities and villages

Schools and post-secondary institutions with facilities available for community
recreational use

Important Dates:

« Expression of Interest Opening: December 18, 2023

« Expression of Interest Deadline: January 22, 2024

« Application Deadline: March 4, 2024

o Connect2 Team Holiday Operations: Reduced hours between December 22,
2023, until January 2, 2024

For your convenience, we have arranged for a community online information session, where
you can learn more about our program and ask questions. If you would like to attend this
session, please email connect2@novascotia.ca to get the Microsoft Teams link. Please indicate
how many from your group will be attending.

Online Information Session will be held the week of January 8""-12t" (date to be determined).



Please note that applications will only be provided to organizations that have submitted an
approved Expression of Interest.

Let's work together to strengthen our core active transportation networks and increase active
transportation throughout Nova Scotia.

Sincerely,

The Connect2 Team
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